F E N OC Beaver Valley Power Station
P.O. Box 4

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company R Shlppmgport, PA 15077

Marty L. Richey 724-682-5234
Site Vice President Fax: 724-643-8069

June 20, 2017
L-17-037 10 CFR 50.59(d)(2)

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT:

Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1

Docket No. 50-334, License No. DPR-66

Report of Facility Changes, Tests and Experiments

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company reports that there were no evaluations
completed pursuant to 10 CFR 50.59 during the reporting period of November 1, 2015
to March 31, 2017 for the Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1.

There are no regulatory commitments contained in this letter. If there are any questions
or if additional information is required, please contact Mr. Thomas A. Lentz, Manager -
Fleet Licensing, at (330) 315-6810.

Sincerely,

\Dg\o‘

Marty L. Righey

cc: NRC Region | Administrator
NRC Senior Resident Inspector
NRC Project Manager
Director BRP/DEP
Site BRP/DEP Representative



